
1

Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From: Mendez, Brenda <BJMendez@eprod.com>
Sent: Tuesday, October 11, 2016 11:38 AM
To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Patterson, Heather, EMNRD; 'rpair@blm.gov'; fbanos@blm.gov
Cc: Miro, Alena; Ferguson, Dina; Nolan, Shiver
Subject: Chinaberry Leak September 4, 2015 CAR
Attachments: Eddy County Chinaberry Leak Corrective Action Report October 2016.pdf

Attached for your review and handling.  Should you need additional information, please contact Alena 
Miro at 575-628-6802. 
 
Thank you 
 
Brenda J. Mendez – Planning and Reports Analyst 
Enterprise Products Operating, LLC 
Tel (713) 381-8270 – Fax (713) 880-6660 
bjmendez@eprod.com 
 

 

 
This message (including any attachments) is confidential and intended for a specific individual and purpose. If you are not 
the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately and delete this message. 


